M Gmail

FW: Interview for MR District Monitor
1 message

Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

From: naila@ctc.org.pk [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 9:11 am

To: m.usman <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fwd: Interview for MR District Monitor

Regards,
Naila Nizam

Project Manager

-------- Forwarded message --------

From: MAHER, Waseem Ahmed Khan <maherw@who.int>
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: SOOMRO, Waqgar Ahmed <soomrowa@who.int>

Date: Monday, 27 September 2021, 9:10 AM +0500
Subject: Interview for MR District Monitor

Dear Sabeela,

| hope this email finds you well.

1. Mr Nisar Ahmad Provincial District Monitor

2. Ms Sonia Akhtar District Monitor Karachi Central

Following two District Monitors have resigned from their post.

Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Mon, Sep 27, 2021 at 10:56 AM

I've attached two more CV'’s for your attention. Can you please arrange an interview for them.
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| look forward to hearing from you soon

Many thanks

Best regards

Dr Waseem Maher

Technical Officer — EPI (Data & Surveillance)

WHO sub-office,SINDH

Address: Block 47, Pakistan Secretariat, off Shahra-e-lraq, Saddar, Karachi

Contact Info: Office: +92-21-99201258; Fax: +92-21-99201285; Cell: +92-336-2901663
Email: maherw@who.int ; waseemaher@gmail.com
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